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. gal. CEIE W W ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
SUTSIE (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT, OF INDIA}
. (Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India)
Brof. Mi.P. Poonia Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070
. Phone: 011-26131495
Vice-Chairman ) E-mail: vem@aicte-india.org
AICTE/Adv/AB/APH/2021-22 Date: 03 .11.2020
To,

Vice Chancellor, _
Central / State / Private Universities

Subject : AICTE approval 2021-22

Dear Sir / Madam,

$

As per The Hon’ble Supreme Court of India in case of Bharathidasan University &
Another Vs AICTE & Others has interpreted the provisions of the AICTE Act and has held that
although university do not require prior approval of AICTE to commence a new department of
course and programmes in technical education, however, universities have obligation or duty
to confirm to the standards; and norms laid down by the AICTE. For the purpose of ensuring
coordinated and integrated development of technical education and maintenance of standards,
AICTE may cause an inspection of the university, which has to be as per the provisions under
relevant rules/regulations of the AICTE. Further, all institutions running technical education
programmes in collaboration with any university requires prior approval of AICTE. However,
some of the Central / State / Private Universities are taking approval of AICTE for some
selected Technical Courses / Programmes.

It is now decided by the Council that the Universities need to take approval to all the
Technical Course(s)/ Programme(s) comes under the purview of AICTE being offered by the
Universities otherwise the Council shall be constrained to stop giving approval obtained
partially to only few Technical Course(s)/ Programme(s), as the approval obtained by the
Universities for few courses creating confusion to the students who are taking admission in the
Concerned Universities.

Regards,

(Prof. M.P-Hoonia)
Vice-Chairman
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al. gl qj 141 T Wl ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
W&T (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)
s . {Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India]
Prof. M.P. Poonia Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Dethi-110070
‘ - Phone: 011-26131495
Vice-Chairman. - ) ‘ o E-mail: vem@aicte-india.org
AICTE/Adv/AB/APH/2021-22 Date: ©9.11.2020
To,

Vice Chancellor,
Deemed to be Universities

Subject: AICTE approval 2021-22
Dear Sir / Madam,

‘As Institution Deemed to be University need to take approval  from AICTE (in
compliance to the order dated 03.11.2017 passed by the Hon’ble Supreme Court Order CA
No0.17869-17870 /2017), hence, Institutions Deemed to be Universities offering Technical
Course(s)/ Programme(s) shall not admit students without prior approval of the Council. It has
been noticed that some of the Deemed to be Universities not yet taken approval from AICTE
and some deemed to be Universities are taking approval of AICTE for some selected Technical
Course(s)/ Programme(s) only.

It is therefore requested that the Deemed to be Universities have to take approval to all
the Technical Course(s)/ Programme(s) from AICTE, otherwise the Council shall be
constrained to stop giving approval obtaired partially to only few Technical Course(s)/

Programme(s).

Regards,

(Prof. M.P. Pojnia)



